



Byong Yong Park

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-4739
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL bypark@shinkim.com

Mr. Byong Yong Park served as governor of the Jeju Correctional Institution, head of the Social Rehabilitation Division/Correctional Administration Division of the Ministry of Justice, governor of the Sungdong/Southern/Incheon Detention Center, director general of the Security Policy Bureau of the Ministry of Justice, governor of the Daejeon Regional Correction Headquarters, advisor to Koryo Credit Information Co. Ltd., representative director of Bugang Housing Management Co. Ltd., and co-representative director of Booyoung Housing/Donggwang Housing/Gwangyoung Construction Co. Ltd.

Professional Career

2024-Present	Senior Advisor, Shin & Kim LLC
2023-2024	Co-Representative Director, Booyoung Housing/Donggwang Housing/Gwangyoung Construction Co., Ltd.
2021-2024	Representative Director, Bugang Housing Management Co. Ltd.
2020-2021	Advisor, Koryo Credit Information Co. Ltd.
2019	Governor, Daejeon Regional Correction Headquarters, Ministry of Justice
2018-2019	Director General, Security Policy Bureau, Ministry of Justice
2017-2018	Governor, Incheon Detention Center
2016-2017	Governor, Seoul Southern Detention Center
2015-2016	Governor, Seoul Sungdong (Currently, Eastern) Detention Center
2015	Head, Correctional Administration Division, Ministry of Justice
2013-2014	Head, Social Rehabilitation Division, Ministry of Justice
2012-2013	Governor, Jeju Correctional Institution

Education

2010-2013 Yonsei Graduate School of Public Administration (M.P.A.)
1981-1986 Kyonggi University Department of Law

Languages

Korean, English

Professional Activities

- Research on the level of satisfaction of correctional public officials with their duties (Master's Degree Thesis, Yonsei University, 2013)